

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS OF NEVADA**

LCB FILE NO. R197-18I

**The following document is the initial draft regulation proposed
by the agency submitted on 10/30/2018**

Proposed Regulation Language (Amend NAC 631.2227, NAC 631.2229 and NAC 631.2231)

NAC 631.2227

7. Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, ancillary equipment must include:

- (a) A laryngoscope complete with an adequate selection of blades and spare batteries and bulbs;
- (b) Endotracheal tubes and appropriate connectors;
- (c) Oral airways;
- (d) A tonsillar or pharyngeal suction tip adaptable to all office suction outlets;
- (e) An endotracheal tube type forcep;
- (f) A sphygmomanometer and stethoscope;
- (g) An electrocardioscope ~~and defibrillator;~~
- (h) Adequate equipment for the establishment of an intravenous infusion; and
- (i) A pulse oximeter; ~~and~~
- (j) A capnography monitor; *and*
- (k) A defibrillator*

~~Except as otherwise provide in subsection 7,~~ A dentist's office inspected or evaluated for the issuance or renewal of a moderate sedation permit *or certificate of site approval where moderate sedation is administered to a patient 13 years of age or older* is not required to have the ancillary equipment described in paragraphs (a), (b), (e), (g) and (j) *of subsection 7.*

8. ~~In addition to the requirements of subsection 7,~~ *If* general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation is administered at the dentist's office to a patient 12 years of age or younger, the following equipment *and emergency drugs* must be available at the dentist's office:

- (a) ~~A pediatric~~ *Appropriate* size ~~ambu~~ bag-valve masks;
- (b) ~~Pediatric~~ *Appropriate size* blood pressure cuffs;
- (c) A laryngoscope complete with an adequate selection of blades ~~for use on pediatric patients~~ *for patient's 12 years of age or younger*
- (d) Appropriately sized endotracheal tubes and appropriate connectors
- (e) An electrocardioscope ~~and defibrillator;~~
- (f) ~~Pediatric-~~ *Appropriate size* pads for use with the electrocardioscope ~~and defibrillator; and~~
- (g) ~~Small~~ *Appropriate size* oral and nasal airways
- (h) ~~A defibrillator~~
- (i) *Appropriate size pads for the use with the defibrillator*
- (j) *Appropriate dosages of epinephrine or pediatric epinephrine auto-injector*

(After Section 8) A dentist's office inspected or evaluated for the issuance or renewal of a moderate sedation permit or certificate of site approval where moderate sedation is administered to a patient 12 years of age or younger is not required to have the ancillary equipment described in paragraphs (c), (d), (e), or (f) of subsection 8.

NAC 631.2229 Inspections and evaluations: Records of patients. (NRS 631.190, 631.265) A dentist's office inspected or evaluated for the issuance or renewal of a general anesthesia permit, moderate sedation permit or certificate of site approval must meet the following minimum standards with regard to the records of patients:

1. Adequate medical history, and records of physical evaluation and American Society of Anesthesiologists acuity classification.
2. Records of the administration of anesthesia must include:
 - (a) The patient's vital signs;
 - (b) The names of the drugs and the amounts and times administered;
 - (c) The length of the procedure; and
 - (d) Any complications of anesthesia
3. *In addition to the requirements of subsection 1, a dentist's office inspected or evaluated for the issuance or renewal of a moderate sedation permit or certificate of site approval where moderate sedation is administered to a patient 12*

years of age or younger the patient must be monitored in accordance with the guidelines of the American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry.

NAC 631.2231 Inspections and evaluations: Emergency drugs. (NRS 631.190, 631.265) Except as otherwise provided in this section, a dentist's office inspected or evaluated for the issuance or renewal of a general anesthesia permit, ~~moderate sedation permit~~ or certificate of site approval *where general anesthesia is administered to a patient* must maintain emergency drugs of the following categories which must be immediately available for use on the patient:

- (a). Vasopressor;
- (b). Corticosteroid;
- (c). Bronchodilator;
- (d). Muscle relaxant;
- (e). Intravenous medication for the treatment of cardiopulmonary arrest;
- (f). Appropriate drug antagonist;
- (g). Antihistaminic;
- (h). Anticholinergic;
- (i). Antiarrhythmic;
- (j). Coronary artery vasodilator;
- (k). Anti-hypertensive; and
- (l). Anti-convulsive.

~~2. In addition to the requirements of subsection 1, if general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation is administered at a dentist's office to a patient 12 years of age or younger, the dentist's office must maintain the following emergency drugs;~~

- ~~—(a) Appropriate dosages of epinephrine or pediatric epinephrine auto-injector;~~
- ~~—(b) Adenosine;~~
- ~~—(c) Aminodarone;~~
- ~~—(d) Magnesium sulfate; and~~
- ~~—(e) Procainamide~~

~~3).~~ **2.** Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, a *A* dentist's office that is inspected or evaluated for the issuance or renewal of a moderate sedation permit *or certificate of site approval* where moderate sedation is administered to a patient of *any age is not required to* **must** maintain the emergency drugs *of the following categories described in paragraphs (d), (e), (i) and (k) of subsection 1 which must be immediately available for use on the patient:*

- (a). Vasopressor;
- (b). Corticosteroid;
- (c). Bronchodilator;
- ~~(f).~~(d) Appropriate drug antagonist;

- ~~(g)~~.(e) *Antihistaminic;*
- ~~(h)~~.(f) *Anticholinergic;*
- ~~(j)~~.(g) *Coronary artery vasodilator;*
- ~~(k)~~. (h) *Anti-convulsive*